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CLARIFICATIONS 

Contract title:  Public contract for the supply, delivery and installation of generators, user 
training and repair of generator shelters at Rwesande HCIV in Kasese, Buwenge General 
Hospital in Jinja, and Mpumudde HCIV in Jinja. 
 

Reference: UGA22009-10051 

As a reminder, tenders must be received by 13th January 2025 at 11:00 AM, Kampala time. It 

must be sent to email: uga_csc_tenders@enabel.be .  Late bids will not be accepted. 

N° Issue / question raised Response 

1. 

Are there installation materials on sites 
like change over switches and cables 
since the bid is for supply and installation 
of generators but installations materials 
have not been talked about anywhere in 
the bid? 

Check the attached BoQ as annex: “UGA22009-

10051_Unpriced-BOQ-for-Supply-of-

Generators-for-Health-facilities”.  Bill 3: 

Installation and accessory works, items 1-9. 

2. 
Is site survey allowed to determine the 
materials required for the installation of 
the generators? 

Yes, it is allowed. Where necessary, the 

prospective bidder could request for an 

introduction letter from Enabel to allow them 

into the facilities 

3. 
Will the generator specs of 30KVA Prime 

Power be acceptable? 

30kVA/24kW prime power and 33kVA/26.4kW 

standby 

4. 

Is the 8-hour running fuel capacity of the 

generator of about 85 Liters sufficient for 

your operations or you require a larger 

fuel tank for extended running time? 

An 8-hour running capacity at full load for a 

60kVA typically requires a 100-120L tank. 

Please maintain the range specified in the 

Annex: “UGA22009-10051_Electro-Mechanical-

Specifications-for-Supply-of-Generators-for-

Health-facilities” 

5. 
Do integrated control panels 

configuration meet your expectations? 
Yes, an integrated control panel is okay 
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